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June 11, 2019

Mr. D. Christle

Secretary and Executive Director
Public Utilities Board

400-330 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3C 0C4

Dear Mr. Christle:

RE: CENTRA GAS MANITOBA INC. (“CENTRA”) 2019/20 GENERAL RATE APPLICATION -
RESPONSES TO SECOND ROUND INFORMATION REQUESTS AND ADDITIONAL FILINGS

Enclosed are Centra's responses to a portion of Second Round Information Requests ("IR") of
the Public Utilities Board ("PUB"), the Consumers Association of Canada (Manitoba), and the
Industrial Gas Users, with respect to Centra's 2019/20 General Rate Application ("Application").

Centra anticipates filing the remaining IR responses on or before Friday, June 14, 2019, in
accordance with the direction of the PUB contained within its letter of June 4, 2019.

In accordance with the PUB's ruling in its letter of February 26, 2019, Centra is filing responses
to Information Requests containing commercially sensitive information with the PUB in
confidence and has enclosed public redacted versions. Throughout the Information Request
responses, commercially sensitive information has been redacted and Centra has inserted
codes corresponding to the Redaction Criteria Centra has consistently used in this Application.
Consistent with the original Application, Centra has not provided redaction codes for IRs related
to Tab 9 materials as these are filed in confidence in their entirety.

In addition, please also find enclosed revised versions of Centra’s responses to two Round |
Information Requests.
e PUB/Centra I-7 was revised as the variance explanation for depreciation and amortization

expense as originally filed did not correctly characterize the gas SCADA related
difference between the 2013/14 approved vs 2013/14 actual and the 2013/14 approved
vs 2014/15 actual depreciation expense.
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e PUB/Centra |-20a-d was revised as the property tax amount for 360 Portage Ave
Expenditures table in Part a) inadvertently included an amount for 820 Taylor, which has now
been removed. The 2017/18 actual expenditures as well as the cost per square foot have been
restated.

If you have any questions or comments with respect to this submission, please contact the
writer at 204-360-3257 or Paul Chard at 204-360-5146.

Yours truly,

MANITOBA HYDRO LEGAL SERVICES DIVISION

BRENT A. CZARNECKI
Barrister & Solicitor

cc: Rachel McMillin, Assistant Associate Secretary
Bob Peters, Board Counsel
Dayna Steinfeld, Board Counsel
Brian Meronek, CAC Counsel
Antoine Hacault, IGU Counsel
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